Grasby Parish Council

C/o Old Blacksmiths, North Willingham, Market Rasen, LN8 3RA Telephone (01673) 838151 Email: grasbyparishcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of the Council Meeting held 21st November 2018, at 7.30 pm in the Parish Room at the Village Hall.

Present: Cllr R Bennett, Cllr. Forbes, Cllr Haswell (Chair), Cllr Brown, Cllr Harris, Cllr Hallett, Cllr. Turner, Cllr Strange & Clerk

- 93.18 **Apologies:**–Cllr Dolby who tendered her resignation.
- 94.18 **Declarations of Interest** –Cllr Brown declared that she is a member of the village hall committee
- 95.18 **Co-option of new Councillor-** Cllr Haswell proposed that Mr K Hallett be co-opted on to the council. Seconded by Cllr Harris. All agreed. Resolved Mr K Hallett to be co-opted.
- 96.18 **The Minutes of 19th September 2018-** were approved and signed as a true record.
- 97.18 **Lincolnshire County Council Matters:**-Cllr Turner reported that he had met with Graeme Butler from the Road Safety Partnership. He advised the Council to write to request that the speed limit at the cross roads on the A1084 be lowered further than the suggested 50mph.
- 98.18 **West Lindsey District Council Matters: -** Cllr Strange reported that would support the views of the council when responding to PA138477. He also reported that the crematorium at Gainsborugh is now operating.
- 99.18 **Clerk's report-** Nothing additional to report that is not covered elsewhere on the agenda.
- 100.18 **To discuss progress on A1084 speed limit and safety concerns**-The Council have now received confirmation of the plans to improve the A1084. Cllr Harris has also requested further information which was missing from the original email. Resolved a working party will meet to reply to the letter stating that they want a further speed reduction on the Grasby cross roads.
- 101.18 **Highways Matters-**Bigby Parish Council have asked if Grasby parish Council would consider jointly purchasing a reactive speed sign. Resolved- the Council do not wish to purchase a sign at present and will await the outcome of further lobbying regarding the A1084.

102.18 **To estimate precept for 2019/20-** Resolved to estimate £5500.

103.18 **Finance and accounts for payment-** Resolved to pay:

C. Wright, salary and expenses £184.02J. Brown, plaque for memorial bench £63.25Graham Robinson, preparing area for memorial bench £175.00

Balances (most recent statements) Current account- £0 Reserve account- £9642.50

104.18 Correspondence-

(a) A1084 speed consultation- resolved to support the scheme except for the 50mph speed limit at Grasby crossroads, which the council deem as a special case, and request that this is reduced further.
(b) Winter self help and mutual aid- discussed.

- (c) Emergency text alert- information circulated
- (d) Community Infrastructure Levy- information has been circulated.
- (e) Neighbourhood Plan Designation- Clerk to complete
- 105.18 **Planning applications and decisions-** PA-138477- Application for 41 holiday lodges, 1 warden's lodge- land off Brigg Road. Following the public consultation Grasby Parish Council have submitted their views which can be seen online at the WLDC planning portal.

106.18 Additional items for the next agenda-None

107.18 **Date and time of next meeting-** Wednesday 16th January 2019, 7.30pm-

Meeting Closed – 9.21pm

These minutes are draft until approved at the above meeting.